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Interoffice Correspondence Sheet

TO: Pension Advisory Committee

FROM: Joseph Roseto, Human Resources Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Acceptance into Pension Plan
DATE:

Subject/Recommendation: Recommend approval of the new hires for acceptance into the Pension Plan as listed.

Pension
Name Job Classification Department Eligibility Date
Chelsea Schneiter Customer Service Representative Customer Service 01/07/2019
Michael Rivas Survey Assistant | Engineering 01/07/2019
David Koleszar Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Corey Roberts Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Paul Durrance Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Alexis Hayward Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Alex Krolick Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Justus Mullin Police Officer Police 01/07/2019
Alexander Grant Solid Waste Equipment Operator Solid Waste 01/07/2019
Marvin Blythewood Solid Waste Equipment Operator Solid Waste 01/07/2019
Wayne Ferrell Parks Service Supervisor | Parks & Recreation 01/07/2019
Edward Moralobo Recreation Leader Parks & Recreation 01/19/2019
Janelle Vincenty Staff Assistant Fire 01/22/2019
Richard Droncheff Gas Technician | Gas 01/22/2019
William Bucceri Tradesworker Marine & Aviation 01/22/2019
Juliahna Green Neighborhood Services Coordinator Planning & Development 01/22/2019
Michael Ryder Heavy Equipment Operator Parks & Recreation 01/22/2019
Joseph Rotondo Recreation Leader Parks & Recreation 01/22/2019




